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EXECUTIVE MEMO

To: Executive Directors, DSN Boards
CEOs, Private Providers
Residential Directors
Financial Directors

From: CFO Pat Maley
Re: Moratorium for Providers’ Funding Community ICF Bed Fees in FY22
Date: May 25, 2021

On May 20, 2021, the DDSN Commission authorized a moratorium for Providers funding Community ICF bed
fees for one year. This was in response to several issues, to include a system-wide FY20 net funding deficit for
Community ICFs and a legal question surrounding if DDSN or providers “owns” this annual liability. The
moratorium will last for one year and end absent a Commission action.

DDSN will begin funding bed fees on the first day of FY22 (7/1/21) to simplify incorporating adjustments to the
band payments, which has an estimated FY22 cost of $1.5 million. It is also anticipated a Community ICF
market rate will be developed during FY22 as DDSN moves to a market rate fee-for-service payment system.

Attachment A to this memo lists the 20 Community ICF Providers by their Case Management “code #” and
their corresponding bed fees paid in FY20, which serves as an indicator of the expected financial relief in FY22.

DDSN point of contact for this issue is Contract Director Deborah Leopard. She can be reached at
DLeopard@ddsn.sc.gov and phone# 803/898-9674.

Thank you for your assistance and patience as DDSN re-examined this issue—Pat.
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Attachment A

Provider FY20 Comm.
(CM "code #") | ICF Bed Fees
38 $49,469
34 $37,102
42 $48,801
32 $95,846
3 $98,566
22 $24,734
16 $148,110
15 $73,629
20 $122,168
39 $49,469
4 $147,764
19 $36,544
12 $49,469
41 $166,052
25 $49,224
26 $98,777
21 $51,234
17 $80,387
46 $47,990
7 $24,734
Total $1,500,069




